United Nations Nations Unies

ECONOMIC CONSFIL NRESTRICTED
AND ECONOMQI%QN J4/s 1Jﬁ2/SR 56
SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL 0RICINAL: ENGLISE

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGETS
SUB-COMMISSTON ON THE PREVENTION OF DISCHIMINATION AND THE PROTECTION
 OF MINORIJIES '
Second Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THIRTY-SIXTH MEETING
Held abt Lake Success, New York,
On ’I’harsday, 23 June 19b9, ab 11 aem,

CONTENTS: Mr, McNemera's Proposal (E/CN.4/Sub.2/71;

Progreamme of work for the third session of the

Sub-Commission (E/CN,b4/Sub,2/72, E/CN.4/Sub.2/73)

Chairmen: My, BEKSTRAND . Sweden
Repporteur: Miss MONROCE United Kingdom
Members : My, BRISOV Union of Soviet Socialist
" ' Republics
Mr, CHANC ' China
Mr. DANIEILS United Steates of Awerica
Mr, MoNAMARA Australis
Mr, MASANT " India
Mp. MEVESES PALLARES Ecuedor
Mr, NISOT | Belgivm
Mr, ROY ’ Haitl
Mr, SPANIEN ' France
Mr, SEAFAGH Iren

14 be eubmitted in writing, in

Any corx'ections of this record shou
7 and within two

elther of the working lengusges (English or French),
working days, to Mr, E. Delaevenay, Director, Official Records Division,
5 L ROOMm: F-8\52 .Leke Success. Corrections should be accompaniecl by or

i a a letter, on headed notepaper, beering the appropmate
", Corrections

f" [i’\‘ 3

B 4 {
“incdo¥p c';zr Mokl

. H}"&h@l I,\qt;ilher anp enclosed in an envelope merked "Urgent
Ny §an be de a,lt wmh more speedily by the gorvices concernsd if de
TNIT &y

by @ endugh slso to incorporabe them In a mmeographed

- *‘75‘2‘141%'9% Egczo

the record

N | | |

leg atlons

copy of

-



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR 36
Page 2

Also Presony:
Mies ZUNG C‘ggﬂg}gsion on the Siatus of

tive of a zed enency!
Repregentabi * a speclalized emency:

; D0 United Notions Educetional
e, ARNALD Culbural end Scisntific
Crgenization (UNESCO)

Consultents frow non-govermnmental orgenizstions:

Caegory A:
rg, MEAGHER World Federabicon of Trade Z
Hee N Unions (WEFTU) - |
Secretarilat:
Mz, HUMPHREY Director of the Humen Rights
Division
Mr, LAWSON Secretery of the Sub-Commission

MR, McNAMARA'S PROPCSAL (E/CN.4/Sub,2/71); FRCGRAMME OF WORK FOR THE
THIRD SESSICH OF THE SUB-CCMMISSION (X/CH.L/Sub.2/72, E/CN,k/Sub.2/T3)

Mr, McNemere's proposal (E/CN.4/Sub.2/71)

Mr, McNAMARA stated that sub-persgreph (a) of his proposal
concerning the greanting of the ststus of e coumission to the Sub-
Commission might be considered at a lster session. For the moment
hig purpose would be served if the Sub- Commission confined its gttention
to Bub-peregreph (b). He therefore proposed withdrawing the firet
part of his propceal, end suggested that the paregraph beginning with
the words "Conaidering that the scope of work end impoitence of the
Sub-Commission,..etc. ", should be deleted, &8 well as sub-peregraph (a)

With regerd to sub-parsgrsph (b), he noted that deley frequently
occurred in the case of proposals forwarded by the Sub-Commission, which
were pagsed through to the Economic end Social Ccrmcil. Both the work
of the Sub~-Commission, and that of other bodies in the United Negtions,
was being slowed down., Even the Commission on Human Rights, in metters
concerning%%%,chinery, of the Orgenization, which the Secreteriat should be
able to carry through, hed to eddress itself to the Economic end Social
Council,

For such proposals he had provided two sefeguavds. Firstly, a speciel
vote had to be ‘teken in order to deteruine that those proposals Were
urgent. Secondly, if the right to forwerd such proposels required furber .
quelification, the Cheirmen of the Commiseion on Humen Rights wes required
to certify as to the eligibility for the direct transmission of such .
proposals. Thus, such action 4id not signify thet the Sub~Comuission
. wouli by-pass the Commission on Humean Rights. '

N
!

Jopinions ¢ e



5/CN4/Sus,.2/5R 36
Pege 3
Opinions expressed in his country end elsewhere pointed.to tus fact
that the cynicism with which the United Nations wes comstimes regerded
wes due to the slowing down of its work., His suggestion might be
sdopted by other United Netions orgene in order to expedite the work of the
United Nations,

Mr, SHAFAGH could not egres with the opinions expressed by
Mr, McNamers, end felt that his proposal interfersd with the orgsniza-
tion of the United Nations, since the Commission snd the Sub-Commission

were co~ordinated according to s general plen,

Mr. MASANI supported ¥r., McNamera's propossl that under certain
conditions the Sub~Commission should have the right to forward its
proposels direct % the Economis and Soclal Councll, end that such e
procedure would assist both of the Sub-Commission, the Commission on
Humen Rights, and the Economlc gnd Socilal Councill.

For example, if during 1950 the meetings of the Sub-Commission
were deloyed until after the meetings of the Conmission on Humen
Rights, the Sub-Commission's recommendations could not go direct to
the Hconomic and Social Council, end would be delsyed unbil 1951, by
which time they would no longer be of value, The possibility of requesting
permission to forverd recommendstions diryect to the Hconomic end
Social. Council, through the Chairman of the Commission on Human Rights,
would meen that the Sub-Commission could place 1ts recommendgtions
before the Council without having them considered by the Commisslon,

He thought that the Commission, if epproached at present, would sgree
that the Sub-Commission's recommendstions should go direct to thg

Council.

Mr. NISOT wes of the opinion that the proposal to glve the
Sub-Commission the status of a Commission would not be considered

favourably by the Commission on Humen rights.

Mr. SHAFAGH slthough he egreed with the.pmcessity of accomplish-
ing work rapidly, did not see why urgent recommendations of the Sub~
Coumisslon should not be considered by the Commission on Human Rights.

Mr. MENESES PAILARES felt that Mr. McNemara's prouposal over=-

looked the fact thet the Sub-Commission wes merely a consulbative body of

the Commission on Human Rights. He sgreed with Mr, Mesenl that the present

J/nachinery



E/oN,k/sub,2/8R 36
Page 4

rachinery of the United Natlions was wnwieldy, hut felt that that was a
rosult of 1ts oxganizatlon, Such alteration of the crganizatlion as
Mr, MoNamara proposed could %e included on the agenda of the (General
Asgsenbly, where Aunstralia could ask for the change envisaged In its
preposal.  Altheugh he agreed with Mr. MolNemare®s idee in principle,
he felt that it was in cpposition to the present organiration of ths

United Nations.

Mr, MAGANT pointed cut that the Sub-Commissicn on Fresdom of
Infermation and of the Press had been given the right to repcrt direct
to the Edononﬁic and Socilal Council in certain cases, Ee felt that it
would be sufficient to suggest that & similar latitude should be extendszd
to the Suh-CGommisslon, whenever no meeting of the Commission on Humen
Righty intervened bhetween a ‘seésion of the Suh~Commissicn and ome of the
Cownsil, Mr, MoNemera's proposal should not be rejected because of
timldity on the part of the Sub~Commission, since the Commission on
Human Rlghts would consider that proposal and could reject it, 1f 1t so
wlshed, .

Mr. HUMPHEREY (Representative of the Secretary-General), in
reply to a reqrest for information, sald that the Sub-Commission on
Freedom of Information and of the Press could report direct to the
Council, the Councll at its eighth session having adopted & resolution
{197 (VIII)), grenting it that power, He pointed out, in the first
pla.oe , that the 3ub~Commission on Freedom of Information and of the
 EPress dealt with techmnlcal problems, meny cf which did not concern the

- Commisglon on Human Rights directly. Secondly, at the United Nations
Confereace on Freedom of Information in Geneva, “the questlon had been
conalderasd of establishing separats mechinery in the field of freedom
of Information, and even of setting up & separate Councll, The decisian
taken had been in the nature of a compromloe, |

) Misg MONRCE felt that the Sub~Commission was soncerned with
fmadamenta‘l human rights, Ia her opinion the supporters of

Mr. McNemera's proposal did not seem to be aware that the members of the
Sub-Commission were not on call whenever an urgent prbblem‘ax‘oseu It

| would be more practical +to state that the Sub-Commilssion should always

- meot anmuelly, Just be_foré the meétings of the Commission on Human Righus.



B /CN h/Sub 2/50.36
Page
Mr, DANIELS exprossed the visw that the Sube Commission dealt
entirely with subjeots pertaining to tha iield of humen rights, The
Subw Commlssion could mexely ask psrmﬂsslon occagionally to present
proposals direct to the Economic and Scciel Cowncil, without Jpeoifyinp ’

methods and neccedures for such actlon.

Mr. McNAMARA felt that the Sub-Commission on Freedom of

- Information and of the Fress was & body dealing with cne particular

. right., The Sub-Commissiou on the Frevention of Discrimination and the
Protection of Minorities dealt with a great number of rights, and if his
proposal were agreed Lo and were ferarded ﬁo the Ecenomlc and Soclal
Council, the latter would have to consiler granting such discretiocpary

) pOWar )

‘ The CHAIRMAN renm@rked that in his opinion the sub~Cormission
hed been set up to adviss the Commlssion on Fuman Richts; that purpose
would not be fulfillsd if Mr, McNemara's proposal were adopted.

Mr. SHAFAGH thought that the Sub-Commission migh% simply
inform the Commission of its difficulties, without making any defliite

propoaal towards their solution.

My, BORISOV wermly supported Mr. McNamera's proposal. While
he regretted that Mr, McNemsrs had withdrawn sub-paragraph (a), requesting
that the Sub-Commisslon might be granted the status of a Coumlssion,
which in his opinicn would enable it to do its work more effectively, he
ﬁélcomaﬂthe suggestion contained in sub~paragraph (b). The Sub«Commiasioﬁ's
recommendations should be acted upon as promptly as possible and, &3
- Mr, McNamare had pointed out, 1t was a body of no less importence than the
- Suyb~Commission on Freedom of Informaticn and of the Press; 1t was, in
fact, a much more importont nody inasmuch as 1t dealt with problems |
affecting millions of numen beiﬁgé,‘rather then the interests of great
informaticn agencies, Me, McNemsra's proposal would pormit the Sub-
Commisgion to attain concrsits rosulis rmuch more rapidly.

Myr. Borisov, too, was ahocksd by the lackndaisical attitude of many

merbers of the Sub~Gummisslon, who seemed to prefer theorles and abstract
studies to coming o grips with problems which the Sub~Commission had baen

et up to solve. :




E/CN.L/sub.2/8R 36
Pége 6/ ub.2/E 3

He obgseved that the suggestion that direet submission of urgent
proposals to the Economic and Sccial Council should be sanctloned by the
Chajrmen of the Commlssion on Human Rights was unduly rastrictive, and
consequently requested that the second clause of subnparagraph (b) might

be put to the vete separately.

Mlss MONROE wighed to amend Mr., McNamara's vproposal to read
as follows: "The Sub~Cormission reccommends that in order to expedite
implementation of its recommendations, 1t shall, if pcssible, be
scheduled to hold its annﬁal sessions to end six weeks before those of
the Commission on Human Rights."
After & brief discussion, 1t was decided that Miss Monroe's proposal

congbituted an independent resolution rather than an amendment.

Mr. MNcNAMARA agreed that Miss Monroe!s suggestion should be
treated as en independent resoluticn as it would not, by itself, achleve
the purposes almed at in his own proposal., Thus, it was perfectly
posglble th&t‘the Commissicn on Human Rights, even though it met shortly
after the session of the Sub-Commission, might be unable to comsider
‘the latter's recormendations for leck of time. .

The suggestion made by Mr. Daniels did not substantially differ
from his owm, but was unnecess&ril& vague, His own proposal, on the
other hand, was perfectly clear, as it pointed to the need for expediting
action on the Subp~Commission’s studies and recommendations and suggested
- the method for doing so. |

In reply to Mr. Borisov, he remarked that he had withdrawn
sub-paragraph (a) of his proposal simply beceuse he realized that at the
moment it had no chanie of being accepted. Moreover, enabling the
Sub~Commission to do mors effective work was of greater importance then
achleving a formal alteration of its status. As regards the clause
which Mr, Borisov wighed to have deleted, it had been pnut in as an
additional safeguard to meet the views of those members who were opposed
to draastic action.

He accepted the Chailrmen's suggestion that the words in sub-
paregraph (b), "by special vote", ahould be deleted.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the first part of Mr, McNamara's
proposel reading as follows:

"The Sub-Commission on the Prevention of Discrimination and

| the Protection of Minorities




B/CN.4/sub.2/SR 36
Page 7

Consicering that consideration and pcesible effectualisation
- of the Sub-Cormisaion's studles and recommendaticns by the Economic
and Social Councll should be faciliteted eand expadited;
Recommends that the Commigsion on Human Rights request the
Economic and Social Councll to grant ths Sub~Commission the
right to forward proposals, which the Sub-Commission specifies
a8 being urgent proposals, direct to the Iconcmic snd Soedal

Cownsil”.

That part of the propogsal was adopted by 6 votes to 3, with

3 abstentions,

The CHAIRMAN then put to the vote the remaining part, reading
ag follows:
"If thought necessary, this right to be further qualified
by & requirement that the Chairmen of the Commission on
Humen Rights would need to certify as to the eligibility for
direct transmission of such 'urgent® proposals.”
That part of the proposal was rejected by 3 votes to none,
with 9 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN directed the Sub-Commissicrs attention to
Miss Monroe's proposal, which constituted a reccmmendation and was

entirely subject to the decision of the Commission on Human Rights.

In & brief exchange of views, Mr. SHAFAGH pointed out that
the interval of six weeks given in Miss Monroe's proposal might not
suffice for the ciroulation of the relevant documents to the Governments

of distant countries.

Mr. HUMPHREY (Representative of the Secretary-General) said
that, since in principle sessions of Commissions and Sub-Ceommissions
were not scheduled during sesgions of the General Assembly and the
Economic and Social Council, it might scmetimes be maverially impossible

to schedule the Sub-Commission's session ag it desired.

Mr. DANIELS said thet it might be adviseble to replace the

words "six weeks" by a more gensral term.

Miss MONROE aocordingly amended the latter part of her propoeal
to read: "to end shortly before those of the Commission on Human Rights”.

MISS Monroe!s proposal as amended was adopted unanimously.
/PROGRAMME




E/CN )4./ e ’/uR 36

PROGRAMME OF WOI\'K FOR THE THIRD %ESSIGN OF THE SUB--COMMISSION

(B/CN.%/sub.2/72 and B/CN.L/Sub.2/73)

E/CN. 4 /Sub,2/72

Mr, DANIRIS reierred to the third paragreph of the Joint

propossl on the future programme of the Sub-Commiseion (E/CN./Sub.2/72)

and pointed out that by gingling out two specific chapters the text

tended to prejudge fubture action by the Sub~-Commission and restrict

its fleld of activity. He could not accept what emounted te sub--

gtantive decisions vhich would commlt the Sub-Commissgion to the

- consideration of certain questions at its forthecoming sesslon.

. Mr. CHANG concurred in the view expressed by Mr., Daniels

and presented a series of amendments which in his opinion sexrved to

eliminate the parts of the Joint proposal which in any way resirlcted

the future action of the Sub~Commission,

Mr. Chang's proposed text was ag follows:

"Ths Sub~Commission on the Prevention of Discrimination and

~ the Protection of Minorities

"Welcomes the comprehensive and efficlent study om types

a,nd

causes of dic;orimlnation F/CN 4/sb.2/40) prepared by the Secre-
tariat and velcomes ‘the auggestlons made in part 2 of Mr. Meneses

Pallares? paper (&/CH.L/Sub. 2/11-7 on the same subject;

"Renolves to place on the provisional agenda for ites next

seasmn the item Provention of Dlsorlmination

Mr, MENESES PALIARES stated that the joint proposal constituted

nothing more than a tentative list for the provisional agenda -of the
third session of the Sub-Commission, That proposal was of course open

| to amendmerit R

Miss MONROE indicated that the Joint proposal Lad heen drafted

precisaly to prevent the vague headings which Mr., Chang's series of
amendments would restore, ' It had been felt that special attention
should be called to certain documents or parte of documents which would
direct the thought of the Sub-Commission towards concrete action. The

provisional agenda in no way représented. an a'btempt‘to limit the activity

f

- of the Sub-Commission or to pregadge its future discussions.

/My, BORISOV



B/CN, ) /5up.2/8R. 3
Pége 9/uub 2/5R. 36

M, BORISOV expressed agreement with the visus of Mr. lanilels,
In his oplnion it was impossible for the Sup~-Commlssion to adopt a
Secretariat document, which 1t hed not yet dlscussed, as a besis for

recommendatlons at 1ts third session.,

Mr, SEHAFAGH indicated that the joint proposal could not be
regarded as a rigld programme, since 1t involyved only a provisional
agenda whlch would he subject to alteration at the bsginning of the
third session, Adcordingly no limitation of the Sub-Commlssion's
activities was involve&;

He pointed out that documents E/CN.4/Sub.2/73 and E/CN.L/Sub.2/75
-were intiwntely commected with the proposal under consideration snd that
gince all three texts were complementary rather than contradilctory it

might be well for the Sub-Commisslon to consider them together.

Miss MONROE felt that since the three documants mentioned
by Mr, Shafagh related to three separate ltems to be Inclunded in the

provisional agenda there was no reason to dlscuss them together.

The CHAIRMAN stated that the Sub-Commission would flrst
complete its consideration of document E/CN.L/Sub.2/73.

The Cheirman put to the vote Mr. Chang's amendment to the first
paragraph of document E/CN.L/Sub.2/72 in the following form: '"...welcomes
the comprehensive and efficient etudy on types and causes of discriminaticn
(E/CN.L/Sub,2/40) prepared for it by the Secreteriat and welcomes the
suggestions made in pert 2 of Mr. Meneses Pallares'® paper (E/C.4/Sub2/47)
on the mame subject',

" Mr. Chang's amendment to the firsl parsgraph wes re jected by 6

yotes to 2 with L abstentions., .
Mr. Cheng's proposal for the deletion of the second paragraph was

rejected by & votes to 3 with 3 abstentions.
Mz, Chane's proposal to end paramraph 3 after the words ‘yrevention

of &iscrimination" and to delete the remainder of the Lhird paragraph

and all of the fourth paremraph was rejected by 6 votes to 3 with 3

abetentions.,

My, ROY stated that he had voted sgainst Mr., Cheng's amended
third paragraph because the prevention of diserimination was always an

1tem on the agenda of the Sub-Commission.
[After



E/CN.bL/8ub.2/SR: 3 6
Page 1

After o fucther excharae of views rsgarding dyefting amerdments,

he first paragraph of the original text of the joint amendment wes

adopted by 1l votes %o none wilh 1. ehstentlon.

The Etecond_pau:vap.w:a.phJ amended to read "decldes to vge thig as a

working papsr,” was adopted by 1l votes to I,

The third oevesrarh, smonded Lo read '"resolves to nlaoe on the

provisional asenda for 1ts next sesslon the item 'Preventlon of Iig-

crimination: Recommsndacions thereo:a.inc_;}p.d.inp; eay wnlch ray arige
out of the comsideration cf Chapter VI (Iemel Meazures) end Chapter VIIT
(Bducational. Measures) of document B/CN,L/Sub.2/L0°", was adopted by 1L
votes to none with 1 abgtentlon,

The fourth parasraph of the original text was adonted by lO voteg

to none with 2 abstentlons,.

The resolution, as amended, was adopted by 1l votes to 1,

Mr, C3ANT explained that he had voted in favour of the Joint
proposal because 1ts substance was the same as the substance of his
amendments .,

L/CN.k/Sub.2/73

Miss MONROE stated that the draft resolution contained in
document E/CI\TJL/Sub..P./B wes based on paragraphs 2, 4 and 7 of document
E/CN.lL/Sub°2/69 vhich she and Mr. Spanien had submitted for discussion
by the Sub-Conmission the preceding day. The authors of that paper
had feit uncertaln of the Sub-Commission's final position at the close
of the discussion cf that paper, and therefore had presented a draft
resoluticn which would enable the members to approve or reject the
egsential polnts involved.

Miss Monroe stressed the impor'bance of clarifying the Sub-Commlsslon'e
definition of a minority in order to prevent difficulties z—md misundsr=
standings regarding the 1nterpretation of the bext.

Mr, =DAl\IIEIS Indicated that the objections he had raised in
comexion with document E/CN.4/Sub.2/72 applied to the draft resolubion
nov presented by Miss Monroe and M, Spanien, That new text amounted
actually to approval of a dpcumant which the Sub-Commission had not yet
discussed. Mr, Daniels presentsd an amendment (Gocument E/ON.L/Sub.2/76)
which preserved the references to the work of Miss Moaroe sni Mr, Spanien

without committing the Sub- ~Commiseion to approval of any of the 1 deas or
considerations contained thersin,

The meetinp; roge at 1 p.m,






